## Minutes

## Of the Ordinary Meeting of the Aislaby Middleton and Wrelton Parish Council held on line on Tuesday 16<sup>th</sup> March 2021 at 7.30pm

Present: Cllrs Peirson (chair), Quinlan, Cooke, Baird

- 1. Absence: Cllr. Pickering (Illness), Cllr Lumley (Technical Issues).
- 2. There were no declarations of interest in item on the agenda.
- 3. a) Minutes of the previous meeting held on 16<sup>th</sup> February 2021 were approved. b) No matters arising not on the agenda.
- 4. Mr. & Mrs. Robinson, of Middleton present.
- 5. Applications to join the council received from Mr. Adam & Mrs. Charlotte Robinson, of Back Lane South, Middleton, who had joined the meeting as above. They were questioned as to their reasons for wanting to join the PC and invited to continue to take part in the meeting, as visitors initially.
- 6. Planning (and related items).

a) To receive information regarding planning applications received from Ryedale District Council and NYCC:

i) Erection of single storey extension 9 West View Middleton Pickering North Yorkshire YO18 8NT Ref. No: 21/00300/EX | Received: Thu 25 Feb 2021 | Validated: Thu 25 Feb 2021 | Status: Registered

The details shown were no longer on the Ryedale District Council planning website and so it was concluded that this application has been withdrawn, since noted as Decided.

ii) Erection of single storey detached garage with single vehicular entrance and personnel entrance to serve the property known as Blacksmiths House. Land Adjacent To Blacksmiths Arms Main Street Aislaby Pickering North Yorkshire Ref. No: 21/00229/FUL | Received: Thu 18 Feb 2021 | Validated: Tue 02 Mar 2021 | Status: Registered No comment.

b) To receive information regarding pending decisions and note the planning applications still under consideration by Ryedale District Council and NYCC outstanding; i) Change of use of agricultural building to form 1no. two-bedroom dwelling (Use Class C3) with associated parking and landscaping Open for comment icon Vinery Farm Wrelton Pickering North Yorkshire YO18 8PF Ref. No: 20/01151/GPAGB | Received: Mon 23 Nov 2020 | Validated: Tue 08 Dec 2020 | Status: Registered Noted as approved 16Feb2021.

7. Parish grant applications:

a) The request for funding for Wrelton Playground improvements was discussed. The use of £1000 from the CIL (Community Infrastructure Levey) payment received was proposed by

Councillor Peirson, seconded by Councillor Cooke and approved by the committee. b) £175 requested by Wrelton lawnmower group was approved unanimously.

- 8. Financial information
  - a) Financial statement received and approved.

## 9. General Maintenance/villages

a) Back lane Wrelton – Request from the Planning Inspectorate for a potential virtual meeting on this was agreed by the Council. The chairman has written to offer appearance in support of the application. We await further developments.

- 10. The Council agreed to invite Mr. John Harland (Ramblers Assoc.) to the May meeting, which should be in the Village Hall, to explain what work has already been done on the DMMO application for Cliff Lane, so that efforts are not duplicated. Councillor Baird is to continue to checking details of Dams Lane.
- 11. Dates proposed for Parish Council meetings 2021-2022 were approved.
- 12. a) Middleton dog waste bin.

Following the PC decision not to fund a fourth bin in Middleton, Stuart Plant has included our suggestion of relocation of the bin down Middleton Carr Lane in the village newsletter, asking for comments and suggestions for a new position. We await his response.

## 13. Information from the Chairman:

a). Following it's accidental dislodgement, the artillery shell in Aislaby needs recementing.(Between the meeting and the production of these minutes, this has been completed).b) A request from a Middleton resident to plant flowers on a roadside verge, was responded to by referring them to NYCC Highways Area 4 for permission.

c) Where NYCC Highways have widened the footpath on the A170 through Aislaby, they have been requested to sweep further debris from the path and the gutter. They have agreed.

d) Wrelton phone box is again subject to withdrawal of service. To check that no notice of such withdrawal has yet been posted. At the time of production of these minutes, no such notice has been posted.

e) Mr. & Mrs. Robinson were then asked whether they were still interested in joining the council. They both gave their agreement. The chairman, therefore, agreed to forward the necessary forms to Ryedale District Council on their behalf, and they were welcomed to the Parish Council.

14. It was noted that the date of next ordinary meeting is 20<sup>th</sup> April 2021.